Bierton Parish Council

Councillors are summoned & Public are invited to attend a meeting of Bierton Parish Council on Monday 15th January 2024 at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall, Bierton

Wendy Tomlinson Parish Clerk Signed:



DATED 9th January 2024

- 1. APOLOGIES To receive and accept apologies for absence.
- **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** For Councillors to declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to the agenda.
- MATTERS/ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES For Councillors and the Clerk to report back on any previous actions taken.
- MINUTES -To resolve that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 20th November 2023 be signed as a correct record.
- **PUBLIC FORUM** 5.
- PLANNING APPLICATIONS & PLANNING MATTERS -
 - 23/03811/APP BIERTON 182 Aylesbury Road Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5DT Householder application for demolition of existing single storey/two storey rear extensions. Erection of part two storey part single storey rear extension. New roof above existing front bay windows, fenestration changes and removal of 2no trees Consultee Comment submitted 9th January 2024 - Bierton Parish Council have no comments and no objections to this
 - 23/03894/APP BIERTON 4 Grendon Way Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5DD Householder application for demolition of garage. Erection of new garage and single storey rear extension Consultee Comment submitted 9th January 2024 - Bierton Parish Council have no comments and no objections to this application.
 - 23/03893/APP BIERTON 2 Grendon Way Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5DD Householder application for single storey rear extension and fenestration changes Consultee Comment submitted 9th January 2024 - Bierton Parish Council have no comments and no objections to this application.
 - 24/00031/APP BIERTON 173 Aylesbury Road Bierton Buckinghamshire HP22 5DW Householder application for single side and first floor rear extensions
 - Track at Badricks Farm
 - 23/01995/AOP Address: Land To The South Of The A418, To The West Of Gib Lane And North Of Kingsbrook Village 4 Aylesbury Bucks Proposal: Outline planning application for up to 115 dwellings with access included for consideration and up to 4ha for sports pitches/recreational open space and informal open space including cricket pitch, tennis courts, clubhouse/changing room building and associated access car parking - Further comment
- 7. CLERKS REPORT To receive any updates/information from the Clerk.
- FINANCE & ORDERS To agree and authorise orders and retrospective orders for payment and to receive, note and agree/accept the councils' financial statements.
- **BUDGET TO DATE AND 2024-2025 BUDGET**
- 10. PRECEPT
- 11. PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCY
- 12. CHARITY TRUSTEE
- 13. ARRIVA 150/X4 BUS SERVICE
- 14. WEBSITE
- 15. UPDATES To receive any updates on the following (If any);
 - Bierton Events Group
 - Jubilee Hall & Sports Centre/Playground
 - Jubilee Hall Renovations
 - Jubilee Hall Trustee
 - Playground Project
 - Use of Sports Centre for a Pre School & Charges
 - Outside organisations virtual meetings attended by any Councillors
 - Highways/Footpaths
 - Eastern Link Road
 - Traffic Calming Measures update
 - Neighbourhood Plan

Bierton Parish Council

- **16. MATTERS OF REPORT** For Councillors to report any outstanding issues. Items not included on the agenda which require decisions will need to be included on the next agenda.
- 17. DATE OF NEXT MEETING The next Parish Council meeting date will be Monday 19th February 2024, commencing at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall.